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Lucy Tsai

Re:RE: FW: Wistron Corporation, FCC 1D: PU5-2007MIN3503, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7201 / AN0712179, Notice#1

Dear Lucy,
Please see my reply, thank you.
Best Regards,

Gina

"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com=> "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>, <kelsey.chang@tw.ccsemc.com>

2007/09/15 09:42 AM \oticetl RE: FW: Wistron Corporation, FCC ID: PU5-2007MIN3503, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7201 / ANO712179,
otice

Hi Amanda and Kelsey,

Please address following issues.
1. Please indicate where the antenna is from internal photos.
Ans: Please see the page 10 of the internal photos.

2. Please confirm if the schematic of the Bluetooth module is complete.
Ans: Please refer to page 9 of the revised schematic.

3. According to the internal photos, some modifications are made and please provide a letter to show the
modification are approved by manufacturer and will be implemented to the production.

Ans: Please see the DoC letter as attachment.
4. According to test setup photos, there are additional accessories connected during test, but no
information indicated in test report. Please address.

Ans: Please see page 11 of the revised test report.
The client changes the model number, please see the revised test report.

5. According to the user manual, the EUT is able to be mounted inside the car as a mobile device.
Please confirm if this configuration has been verified during the test.

Ans: Yes, the test has been verified and the worst case data has been shown in the report .

6. EUT function drawing indicates in page 11 of user manual is different from external photos. According
to the EUT, there is no SD slot. Besides, the model no shown on the user manual is Magellan Maestro
3210 which is different IC application form. Please provide the correct manual.

Ans: Please see page 3 of the revised external photos. The client changes the model number, please
2007/9/17



see the revised user manual.

Please answer my question one by one, do not change the sequence, thank you.
Best Regards

Lucy Tsai

Technical Review Engineer

Compliance Certification Services

47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

Direct: (510) 771-1131

Fax: (510) 661-0888

Main: (510) 771-1000
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